United Nations v

tR FIFTH COMMITTREE
GENERAL 56th meeting
ASSEMBLY I held on

Friday, 12 December 1980
THIRTY-FIFTH SESSION - at 10.30 a.m.

R I g
Official Records* s SN New York

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE 56th MEETING
Chairman: Mr. BUJ-FLORES (Mexico)

Chairman of the Advisory Committee on Administrative and
Pudgetary Questions: Mr. MSELLE

CONTENTS
AGETDA ITEM 100: UNITED NATIONS PENSION SYSTEM (continued)
(a) REPORT OF THE UNITED HATIONS JOINT STAFF PENSIOH BOARD
(b) REPORT OF THE SECRTTARY-CGENERAL
AGTNDA ITHM 96: PERSONNEL QUESTIONS (continued)
(a) COMPOSITION OF THE SECRETARIAT: REPORT OF THE SECRETARY-CENERAL
(b) OTHER PERSONNEL QUESTIONS: REPORTS OF THE SECRETARY-GENERAL

AGTEEDA ITHENM 95: JOINT INSPECTION UNIT: REPORTS OF THE JOINT INSPLCTION UNIT
(continued)

* This regord is subjecft }:o dc<;rrection. Correct(ijons }slhould be ser;lt ;nierdthe Distr. GENERAL
signature of a member of the delegation concerned within one month of the date 2
of publication to the Chief of the Official Records Editing Section, room A-3550, A/C * S/DS/SR * 56
866 United Nations Plaza (Alcoa Building), and incorporated in a copy of the 16 December 1960
record.

ORIGINAL: ENGLISH

Corrections will be issued after the end of the session, in a separate fascicle for
each Committee.

f0-581L8 /oo



A/C.5/35/SR.56
ETnglish
Page 2

The meeting was called to order at 10.45 a.m.

AGENDA ITEM 100: UNITED NATIONS PENSION SYSTEM (continued) (A/35/9 and Add.1,

A/35/30 and Corr.l, A/35/720- A/C.5/35/37, A/C.5/35/K1 and Corr.1l, A/C.5/35/63:
A/C.5/35/L.39 and L.h1)

(a) REPORT OF THE UNITED NATIONS JOINT STAFF PENSION BOARD
(b) REPORT OF THE SECRETARY-GENERAL

1. Mr. STUART (United Kingdom) introduced draft resolution A/C.5/35/L.39 on behalf
of the delegations of the Federal Republic of Germany, the United States and his

ovm delegation. The sponsors believed that the draft faithfully reflected the
growing interest that delegations took in the investments of the Joint Staff

Pension Fund and contained no provision which any Member State could reasonably

oppose: they hoped that it could be adopted by consensus.

2. MglwﬁpHMIDT_(Federal Republic of Germany) said that since becoming a Member of
the United Nations, his Government had been pressing for the introduction of a
system that would adjust persions so as to allow for currency changes and inflation.
It accordingly supported the proposed system of cost-of-living adjustments for both
General Service and Professional staff set out in the reports of the Pension Board
and ICSC, while recognizing that further developments might make it necessary for

the Committee to return to the question at some future date.

3. He recognized that the new scheme would imnose an additional burden on the Fund
and significantly increase its actuarial deficit. In his delegation's view, however,
the difference which the new system would make to the Fund would be minimal in
comparison with the changes that economic upheaval could bring about. His

delegation was prepared to accept that burden, but believed that the Board and
Member States must begin to look at the financial position of the Fund in the

longer term if the Fund was to survive as a means of preserving the independence

and living conditions of international civil servants. The Fund had been set up

at a time when inflation and price movements had been far less marked, and over the
years its investment return had not seemed to keep pace with inflation.

L, He did not feel that the question of staff assessment for General Service
employees really belonged under the heading of the pension issue: nevertheless, he
believed that the Assembly should accept the recommendetions of ICSC in that regard.,
as it had already accepted the proposed changes in staff assessment rates for
Professional employees. His delegation was aware of the claims by some parties that
they had been afforded insufficient opportunity to take nart in the negotiations

on the proposals, but believed that there had in fact been adequate change for such
groups to make their views known. In the absence of any clear reason not to adopt
the Commission's recommendations, the Fifth Committee would have to trust ICSC,
being unable to judge whether opposing claims were well founded or not.

5. Mr. PIRSON (Belgium) remarked that, in its report to the General Assembly the
previous year, the Commissioa had acknowledsed that pension benefits for United
NWations employees were supposed to add up to a level of compensation similar to

/..



A/C, /JS/QP 56

(Mr. Pirscn. Telgium)

able in the co marator civil service when taken together with all other
remuneration in the United fations. Yet the Commission was now putting
posals to improve United Wations pension benefits before it had renorted
nbly on the over-2ll conditions of emnloyment enjoyed by those working
for the comparator s~rvice in relation to those offered by the coumon systern.

L

0. Ag he had nointed out during the earlier discussion of the Cowmission'’s revort .,
nensionable remuneration in the Tmited Fetions systern had risen nrodisgiously during
the past decade. e 4id not helieve that salaries in the comparator service had

so fast, and called on the Secretariat to provide the Comittee with a

Je settin~ out current rates of nensionable remuneration for officials at the
level cnd above tomether with the amounts maid to their United States

unternarts,

He
o
4

B In 1579, reelizing “hat VAPA was havine on exagoerated effect on levels of

nensicnable remuneration . the Commission had Cfocacea a freeze in the TAPA index.
The Tlaghinston formuls  which the Fifth Comriittee was now asked to approve .,

hewever | would percvetuate the "TAPA system and increase the actuarial deficit of

the Pension Tund . thus necessitating an increasse in Member 3tates’ contributions

to the Tund in =pite of the Ceneral Assewbly's instruction in resolution 31/196 and

subsequent resolutions that chanres in the nension system should not require an

J in c¢he Fiﬂﬂnciel liabilities of iember States. Tt would allovw pensionable
uneration . alx Iy swollen as a result of Furopean inflation. to grow further in

response to nlla ‘ion in the United States. /nd the new scheme would entail fTar

rreater administrative costs: hardly surprising., in view of its comnlexitv,

5. Tnmosing a ceiling of $50.000 on United Wations pensions, marticularly if thev
were infex-adjusted every three months, would not cause undue hardship for any
iﬁtevﬂ tionsl civil servant. The United Tations must reckon with the economic

ituation elsevhere around the globe: he feared that the Commission no lonrer did
so. The Covmission should learn by the example of the negotiants 2t Washington .
who had at least reconnized that cost-of-living adjustments ought not to apvly to
the entire cmount of mensions: ideally. the Assembly should amend the proposed new
article 55 of the Regulations of the Fund to stipulate that States' contributions
wust not increase further as a result of changes in the WAPA index.

delesation would be mrepared to accept the Italian nroposal to introduce
the new zcheme Tor a trizl neriod, provided it received an assurance from the Acting
Chairman of the Cormission that the studies vhich the Commission twas required to
carrv out under the decisions adopted by the Fifth Committee earlier in the session
would be completed in tine for congideration by the General Assembly at its thirty-
sixzti session.

10, AEI (Acting Chairman, International Civil Service Commission) said that
the figures requested by the Belgiam representative coulc be nrovided fairly
cuiclkly . but the metter was not as simple as that. As he had already indicated,
+the Cormission had been unable to determine srade equivalencies in the comparator
civil service for United Nations officials beycnd the D-2 level. Indeed, the
Tii7th Corrmittee had arreed the nrevious year not to seek such rrade eguivalencies
Levond the D=2 level.

/...



A/C.5/35/8R.56
Tnplish

Pome ).L
LeZe s

(Mr. Akwei, ICSC)

11. The Woblemaire nrinciple required total compensation in the United Nations and
the comparator civil service to be compared. The Commission was currently ovreparing
a study on total compensation for submission to the General Assembly at its next
session . but vntil that study had been completed he would be unable to mive the
Comaittee details of how conditions in the one service comnared with those in the
other. ¥esnwhile. it had not been possible to Ao wore than establish the
¢ifferential between the salaries paid in the two svstens.

12. v, PIRSOI (Pelpium) said that oll his delegation wes requestin~ were fipures
showing pensionable remunerztion for the highest levels of the comparator civil
service.

13. The CIATRIAIT assured hii that the information he had requested would be
circulated as soon as possiile.

1h, e, MO

RET TCHEVARI
snnounced that Nicars

RTL (Zuba), introducing draft resolution A/C.5/35/T L1,

ua had joined the list of snonsors. e said that the draft

resolution covered the twofold aspect of the investments of the United Iations

Joint Staff Pension I'und. nanely the need to safeguard the interests of narticinants
on whose behalf the Szcretarv-General held fiduciary responsibility. and the neced to
act in concert with the Orgonization’s purposes, based on the principle of
universality.

15. The Secretevy General was to be commended on his efforts to comply with the
nrovisions of General Assenbly resolution 3U4/222, particularly in the lirht of the
serious economic crisis affecting the developed capitalist world, with its wide and
erratic fluctuations of investment markets and currencies. Uhile his caution was
understandable in those circumstances, and the apnroach he had taken to geographical
and currency diversification was a good one, it had not gone far enouszh. The number
of developing countries in vhich the Fund invested should be enlarsed. and the
voluine of investments. particularly in development-related bonds, should be
increased.

16, The sentiments of the f{frican financial institutions expressed in the course of
the mission to Africa should. be taken into account . but the unfavourable conditions
were terporary in natuve, ard the Fund should be alert to new bond issues, by those
institutions and to issues of other internationally underwritten bonds. In the near
future it should thus be poscsible to promote the diversification of investments with
due repard to safety and prcfitability. ILikewise, the Fund should continue to
explore new opportunities fcr portfolio investments in public securities markets in
the developing countries. wrich had proved profitable during 1980.

17. Desnite the progress mede in diversifying the Fund’s investments, the
Secretary.-General should cortinue his efforts to ensure that investments were
withdrawn from trensnational corporations as far as possible and reinvested in
developing countries. It wes wvith that aim that the drait resolution had heen
submitted. It contained no element which had not already apveared in nrevious
resolutions, excent that it called for a detailed biennial inventory of investments
to be submitted to all future sessions of the Ceneral Assembly. He did not believe
that delepations would have any difficulty in adopting it.



A/C.5/35/8R.55
Tn~lish
Page 5

~
1

18. . DUNTE (Secretary of the Conmittee) pointed out that in the fivst line of
the first preertular peragraph of the Chinesc, Frglish end Spenish versions the
first resolution mentioned should be resolution 31/197.

AGTNDA I 08, PTROOUNEL QUESTTONS (continued) (A/35/528 - A/C.5/35/T7. A/C.5/35/9.

A/C.5/25/10, A/C.5/35/16  2/0.5/35/17, A/C.5/35/35, A/C.5/35/L8, A/C.5/35/T.30  1.37
fatet Apcn*)

—~
o
~

CONMPOSTTION QU TEE SECRETARIAT: REPORT OF THi SECRETARY..GINMERAL

—~~
—a
)

—

OTHER PLRSONITEL QUISTTONS:  REPORTS OF THE SECRETARY-CINERAL

AGEFDA ITEI 05: JOINT INSPECTION UNIT: REPONTS OF TIE JOINT ILISPLCTION UIIT
(continued) (A/35/182 and Add.l. A/35/418 and Add.1)

[

9.  The CHAIRI'AIT said thot the Director of the Dudget Division would be giving
some estimates in response to the requests nade at the previous meeting. It was
stressed that the figures would be merely indicetive, and syrould in no way commit
the Tifth Committee to any exvenditure. A full decision on annropriations would .
in accordance with normal procedure ., follov the relevant consideration by the
Advisory Committee.

PO, lir. BEGIN (Director, Budget Division), referring to the draft resolution in
document A/C.5/35/L. JT/Add,Aq said thot the estimated financial implications were
based on the hypothesis that the committee of experts would meet for two weeks in
Tew York, holding two meetings & day with interpretation in six languages, at a cost
of anproximately $85.000, and documentation in six languases. consisting of
aprroxinmately 25 nages of pre.-session, 50 in-session. and 30 post-session
documentation, at an approximate cost of $90,000, making a total of $175.000. Some
ol those conference-servicing costs, estimated on a full-cost bhasis mirsht be
absorbed. and would be reflected in the consolideted statement of conference--
servicing costs to be submitted shortly.

21. Tn addition, should the General Assembly decide, as an exceptional measure, to
reivhurse the travel costs and subsistence of members of the committee of experts
not residins in flev York. an additional sum of approximately 25.000 would be
required, based on travel and 1) days’ subsistence for nine members.

N2,  Referring to the draft resolution in Jdocument A/C.5/35/L.37. he said that a
sum not exceeding 6505000 should be sufficient to cover additional staff resources
in the Professional and CGeneral Service categories, temporary assistonce, and other
miscellaneous costs.

23. The CHAIRMAIT said that the requests for additional vosts and any other
additional a¢propriations would be considered by the Advisory Cormittee, which
wrould make its recoumendations in due course. In the meantime., 1f he heard no
objection. he would take it that the Committee agreed, as an excentional measure.
to reimburse the travel costs and subsistence of members of the committee of

cxperts not resident in llew York.




A/C.5/35/58R.55

2hodr ‘
~iven bv the Dircctor of the Tug
A/C.5/35/L.37 werc wmore vecli
was of course for the Advisory (owaittee to decide whether or not svsh expencit .

PRIYATY (Tyelorussian Soviet Tocialist Revublic) sais thet the eshiinies

et DlVlSlon with respect to draft resolution
ztic than the ones given st the previous

was warranted

25. Vis deleration nad heard n ent of travel
and subsictence for cinerts nol . S0 1t was not In e nogition
toe offer Sﬁv comnter armimenta. ]v rondered what rounas

of fnmerics) £aid that
;

omlieveﬂ thet
hiphly compet

mekineg such an excention., and he
any inequity in brincine the &
various resions.

=
O
19}
Py

27 ﬁ{,m§§ﬂgzgﬁ_(Fede:al Renublic of Gerwanv) said thobt his delersiion concurred
with the view evnressed by the representative of the United States as far as vhe
principle was concerned. Hovever, he wonderves what the situalion woull S

the committee of eyperts subsecuently decide that it needed nore than Lo weelis to
complete its work. In particular, he would like %o know whether tvavel cootn would
be n2id only for the first session. or also for subhscquent sessions. should the
Committee decide to hols any.

28. The CHAIRVAN said that it would be within the mower of the Advisory Committee
to decide whether additional anpropriations couvld be recoruended shoenld the
orpenizetion of work of the cormmittee of exverts recuire additional sessions. At
the current stage. he believed it would be best to nroceed on the hypothesis thet
it would hold only one sessicn. Since he ha? heard no opinions expressed asainst

A

his sugpestion  he would take it that the Comnittee concurred.

20. It was so decided,

30. . LAHLOU (*iorocco) soid thet. had the susrestion been put to a vote. bis
xeleﬁatjon Wrould have voted ecainst ¢t in the belief that States should boar the
costs of sending experts. C1v«n the importance they attached to the matter to be
considered by the committee cf exnerts. he was sure that they would have no
difficulty in paying the necessary travel and subsistence costs.

31. lir. WILLIAMﬁ_(Panana) seid that he really wondered whether the exnerts would
he abiémfbAggﬁblete a thorousrh, serious evaluation of the matter in the space of
two wveeks. It might be advigable for the Formol Vorking Groun to study the matter
further in order to give a mcre nrecise idea of the time reauired by the evperts to
complete their work.

32, The CHATRMAI said that. since it was impossible to predict the outcome of the
experts’' first two weeks' work. the Advisory Committee might well have to consider
making some additional appropnriations under the resolution on unforeseen and
extraordinary exvenses,



5 DRepublic
g deCiSiO“ Wuqt taken, Il the Chad
however. his delecaticr would not have
vrovisions of dT“fL resclution A/0.5/755/L.0

resarding

Keie) 1-x(i
i ey D'u't
"I e + o sunnort 1t . TE el

Just toiien a2

{Gierra Teons ) z8id that he shared the concern exrressed hv
ks o Panana vecardine the amount of time allothed to the
C its worlk,. In the lisht of the Chairman’s exhlanptivﬁ
,Visor* Co 'u' ﬂou¢oa shouls the neel arisc, th

35 1 Socialist Renublics) said that th-
ot SRy the ﬁlftﬁ Cormittec Tht be wisinternreted by other lLiai
of the {enersl Assermbly. The Fi®th Cormittee ceemed tco have siven nreo

a, subsidiary bodv which it wished to un.
3%, ith resard to the lensth of the Committee‘% session, his deleration considered
15 Jows to be more than amnle. The task the cormmittee of exnerts was nct to
review the entire structure oi the Secretarth bt to determine vhat chanses would

2dc:7 Lo enhance the effectiveness of the nart of the Secretariat dealins with
matters

rergonne’

27 fir ALDART (Iibyan Lrab Janshiriva) said that his delecation had not obiected

to the ﬂoovtloﬂ of the decision just taken but that it would hove ahsteined bhal

it been put to a vote. Tiis delegation was not fully in acreement with the mrovision
¢ p resoluticn A/C . 5/25/L.3T/Add.1 and telieved that the travel costs and

nca of the experts shculd he met by Member States and not by the

t Add.1 were adoptc

3. The CHAIRMAIT szid that  as draft resolution A/C.5/35/L.37/424.1 requested the

“Oﬁllftéébbf ‘,nelts to take fully into account the 3 expressed Juring the
scucsions on personnel aquestions in the Fifth Committee it vould he necessery

to ~ive delepations an opportunity to nlace their pos;t;ono on record . since the

Aiscussions so far had been carried out in the Worlking Group.

n0,  lir. RUGUIZANCOGA (Rwrndea) said that at the nreceding meetine he had draim
attention to a dis crepancy in the French version of paragranh 2 of section V of
¢roft resolution A/C.5/35/L.37

b, tir, DUOUTL (Secretary of the Committee) assured the representative o Fwande

“het the French version of the varasraph vould be brou~ht into line with the Tnglish.

b2, tir. THUMBORG (Tveden) said that his delegaticn was pleased to have joined the

<

consensus on the tvo draft vresolutions Just adorted.



N

(" Thunt Sweden )

nonsiveness of the United Vations denended on the
hy the digcussion on versonn=l guesticns was of
delensation Timaly helieved that the exclusively

cousicde ,ole imnortance. 1
nte cheracter of tie Secretariat vas net tied to its corwosition but to

arv. General Dag Hanmarskidld hos observed in 1061. rnyvone O? inteqrity
to undue pressares, could, regortless of his own views . reallv act
ely intevnaticnal spirit and be dulued in his actions on beﬁall of
C ization solely Wwr its interests ond wrincinles and the instructions of
its organs. That view had bzen confirmed W the Jenersl Assemply in various
resolutions cover the years and it was no less vaelid at the current time

i 1
the spirit in which 1t workel and its insulaticn from outside influences. As the
1 T

A

L

_|

Il His dele~otion shared the concern exnressed by the Secretarv-leneral in his
annual reno“Ls over the rrowin~s political nressure and interference by Hember

; ot 211 levels of the Tecretarist in the recruitment end promotion nrocesses.,
21 nresstre  in riclation of the Charter. would inevitably lead to a
ficant decline in the independence of the international civil service. An
international civil service must be composed of individuals whose primary loyvalty

was to the Organization itself and vho did not receive guidance and instructions
Trom thelir national Governments. Independence also immlied that international
~rvants should be vprosected Trom the reprisals of lember States which might

cased by their actions.

L. It wras essential for ‘Menber States to refrain from exerting eny form of
pressure, so that the Secretary-Generzl could exercise his primery responsibility
to imnlement the Charter end the puidelines laid down by the General Assemblir.
The Cecretarv-General must be in a position to exert strong leadership as the
chief executive in such latters., otherwvise the morale and thus the efficiency and
impartiality of the Secrectar.at would soon be compromised,

b6, “he digcussion on the commosition of the Cecretariat must. of course. he based
on tie mhilosonhy that each :ndividuel staff member wos endowved with o trulyr
internationsl spirit. Article 101. “QTBTrQhﬁ 3. of the Cherter clearly indicated
thot in recruiting staff paramoint consideration should be given to securing the

hirhest standesrds of efficiency. competence ad integrity. Tt was universally
apreed that there need be no conflict between the requirements of efficiency,
commetence ond inteprity., on the one hand, and those of geopranhical halance and
s halance between nen ansd vorien. on the other.

L7, The concept of desirable ranges was a useful tool, but it was essential in

pursuing the ranses to exercise flexibility in the 1nterest of the Organization.
That was of Tar greater importence than the precise ranges of Member States. His

deler~ation was sotist

fied with the nrovisions of the draft resoclution on desirable
renzes  which sesmed to cormend wide support and would provide for an element of
shability over a veriod of six vears, althoush it would have preferred an even
lonrmer meriod. Resolution /143 still constituted a major element for the
solution of that problem.




A/C.5/35/0R.S

"melishy
Pare O

{71,
[

< Thunbory,

L2, The Secretarv-Ceneral had been requested to Fi11l L0 per cent of &1l wvacencies

arising in Professional posts subject to ceogranhical distribution with individuals
Trom unrepresented and underrevresented Stabes. Towever, his deleration eould not

subscribe to the nrinciple of earmarling a post for a national of a rsiven c

or geogrenhical region. Cormetence intecrity and dedication must not be s

c
in order to meet the “desirable ranages''. The Secretary--Ceneval shonld hus he
e Treelonm - ]

wc the georranhicel distribution of and the
ng factor :

agral
Eal R} .
01 of the ’va* e

tment of sLaff chould be the pira

toconnexion  Tils cin
b the Secretary -Generaol 1n paragrani 10 of document AT
that 1t be consistently annlied.

R .
deleral

on P“ﬁc ged tho polion

Progress towards attainin~ the tarset of 25 per cent for
wonen in the Professiora’. caterory . set by the General Assemt
to be werw slow. The percenta~e of femcle staflfT in nosts oabi
distribviion had increased from 17.% per cent in 1573 to 18.% mer cent on
30 June 1080. ne tarpet of 25 per cent coull be attained by 1982 only by
increesine considerably the nuwher of women in the QuCTtCCTl&t during the oext tve
vears. /Mother nroblem was that most of the woien were ot the lower levels

the averape npercentase of wormen at the four hichesgt levels wag only about
5 per cent. CGreater efforts were needed in the form of tur:
promotion procedures and practices and incressed recruits

inine ., reviev of
ent of voung wonea.

50. It micht. of course . be arcued that the United Hations was a mirror of
Doliciev pursued in llember States. ational emplorment opnortunities for women in
.

sponsible positions had beer slov in coming and lember States certainly had o
great responsibility for im

proving the renresentation of women at all levels of
society and in all fields. DLgual marticipation of men and women in policy makin::
and the sharin~ of other responsibvilities ould benefit not only woren but soc
as a whole. The ormasnizations in the system stood to gain 1T the exneriences of
women were annlied at every level | since women brourht new and different insi~hts
into the problems Facing the world and intc possible ways of solving them.

51. The Becretariat had a special responsibility not only to live up tc the
decisions of the General Assembly with regard to the emnloyment of women. butb also
as Tar as nossible. to set an examnle for !ember States in demonstrating that a
(quter pronortion of women could be recruited 1f a concerted effort was made.
Settin- targets should be a2 spur to action. The Organizotion should be prepared
to go even further than the tarset of 25 per cent. Achievins a nrooortion of

30 to 50 per cent of women in Professional nosts couldl have an enormouc impact on
the status ¢f women throuchout the world.

52. ileny ~cod proposals For measures to increase the employment of women in the
Secretariat were found in the report of the Joint Inspection Unit (A/35/182 anc
AAd.1) and in the revort presented by the staff unions and assoc1atlop of the
United MNaticns (A/Cﬁ),BS/lT)Q His delepgation was also convinced of the necessity
of sbolishing the conditions which assirsned certain privilenes. oblizations or
richts to men. It therefore favoured measures to allcw rmen and women with fTamiiy
resnonsibilities to reduce their worlking hours temmorarily. to exliend the meriod of



crild, to allow mer to take leave in that commerion. and
nent of smouses of staff nembers. Improving employvment
cf United detions staff members was increasingly important

~hly cuolified staf? and it wes imperative Tor host

te in that encdeavour.

b

Fae
3

]

Lo che res:

e
1T s e
CounNLIries

=t the p?inciules of consistencr. equal treatient anc
totrotion of the nta®™f rules and remileations should

IR ~lion —as nleased *huu o rimber of major reforms were being
S e

nsed
romaidered. ana trhanied Joint Insnection Dnlt for 1t

CONILLEee . il enanilied

cuonorted the use of competitive examirations for the seicchion
Foloand P-2 levels, and a more ertensive use of the potential

wh careerw development end staf? mobility., Te was confident

Peroconnel Dervices would Jorpe olzad with reforms thot
Ty

horeva ¢ the nrioritics should he

i

Licit

oi staft ond

[N

aber States could be mev.

55. Hi the unified report nresented by the varicus stailfl
unions ) y offered generally constructive supggestions on how
to Inerease the f¢1m iency ond integrity of the Secretariat. It could agree <with
manty of che recormendstions nut *

crirard in the revport and would velcome Turther

gtudies and ation wvith i to others

-~ .
e Fr B RN

50. His delesation attached (rePT importance to the physical security and
rrotection of international civil servants acainst violence and interference in the
T

discharse of their duties. It fully supported the protection of United Nations

staff irom arbitrary arrest and irprisonment. All liember States which had signed
the Conventicn on the pr1v11e@os an¢ Immunities of the United Mations and t1e
enant on Civil and Political Tights had nledred therselves to fulfil th
tnder those instruments
active presentaticn of staff views was an essential element in “he
n~ Hrocess, It ha& already heen pexmitted in 2 nuiber of orcanizations

and should nct be difficult for the Ceneral Assembly to accept. Ils
: fully svpnortea the deriand of the staff associations that a stafl
Hresentative of the United Hations or of FICSA should be invited to submit
tements both oraily and in vritine on any proposal concerning staff matters and
wer auestions from deleretions.

o)
"5 r')
o

5€. Fe drew attention to statistical tahles which his delegation had compiled
recarding the totel contritutions of lember States to the United etions. Total
mgessed and voluntary contributions to the United Mations system had amounted to
AN 571 million in 19795 . or the same amount spent in just two days for military
purvoses by all countries. Bixty-two per cent of expenditure of the United Nations
system was Fincnced Trow voluntary contributions. In order to have an asccurate
nicture of the financin~ of the system , it wvas necessary therefore to teke into
account both the assessed and voluntary ccatributions of lMember States. The data
comiled by ric delegstion showed that the largest contributors in absolute torms

> m

b

/...



A/C.5/35/8R.56
English
Page 11

(Mr. Thunborg , Sweden)

did not necessarily rank high when their per capita contribution was taken into
account. When comparing the total contributions of Member States to the system,
capacity to pay also had to be taken into account. A calculation of contributions
per capita as a rate per thousand of GNP per capita for example, would give a

completely different ranking of contributors.

The meeting rose at 1 p.m.





